To: (10)(2e) IS @rivm.nl]

From: (10)2e)} (10)(2e)

Sent: Fri 5/15/2020 8:49:07 AM

Subject: RE: First draft of project idea for NWO COVID-19 funding (important)
Received: Fri 5/15/2020 8:49:08 AM

Dank je wel. Ik zal haar mailen.

Groeten, BUWIEL]

From: (10)(2e) < (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>

Sent: vrijdag 15 mei 2020 10:47

To: (10)(2e) K& (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: First draft of project idea for NWO COVID-19 funding (important)
glel] (10)(2e)

Voor de tarieven kwestie kun je goed sparren met (10)(2e) , onze financiéle projectadviseur.

Succes (10)(2e)

eror [ NN N .1

Sent: vrijdag 15 mei 2020 10:16
To: [CCTECI O o rivm 1>
Subject: FW: First draft of project idea for NWO COVID-19 funding (important)

IE  (10)2e) §

Nog een vraag over de call van NWO en ZonMw. We moeten een soort urenschatting maken. Ik herinner me van
met name H2020 dat interne tarieven en de bekostiging niet lekker samenviel. Is er ervaring hoe dit zit bij NWO-
aanvragen? Kan je adviseren over wie daar ervaring in heeft?

Dank je wel

(e e

Sent: dinsdag 12 mei 2020 00:03

To: (10)(2e) ) (10)(2e) (10)(2e) N (10)

(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; (10)(2e)

(10)(2e) @meertens.knaw.nl>; BELIED) (10)(2e) (10)(2e)

MR @ uu.nl>; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @esciencecenter.nl>
Subject: First draft of project idea for NWO COVID-19 funding (important)

@vu.nl>;| (10)(2e) | (10)(2¢)

Dear all,

lam writing to send you a first draft of project idea for our NWO proposal.
* @all, Please read the draft and the official 'call for proposal' (I also attached here), then give me your
comments. | created a surfdrive file for this project https:// (10)(2g)
you can also uploaded your revised version there (but do not overlap existing files).
* @ all, I propose we have a meeting as soon as possible to discuss the draft and certain questions regarding the
budget. Here is a doodle link https:/] (10)(2g) Please

add your availability.
* @ all, do we have any co-financing for this project? This includes not only cash, but also the investigation
on time and data. If so, please let me know. According to the call for proposal, it will increase possibility of
acceptation.

273195



273195

L] (10)2¢) | (10)2e) B (10)(2¢) and to submit our proposal as co-applicant or partner, could you please check is
there any specific administration process needed within your institute? If so, can you inform me as soon as

possible? Especially, about an estimation on how much time you need to finish it.

* @ WRUED) and @) | have contact with(who is the funding officer in our faculty), she will take care of
the necessary administration within UU (like the approval). If you have any specific requirements from your
department, please also let me know.

Thank you so much for reading this long email and give your inputs (thanksand for helping the draft). Look
forward to your response!

Best reiards,
(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

Department of Information and Computing Sciences
Utrecht University



